

GEFSC BOARD MEETING

20 October 2021 /7:30pm / zoom meeting

Attendees

Kelli Mann- president

Kim Barker- Vice President

Anna Robb- membership chair

Diane Hawkins- test chair

Amanda Beard- TOI manager

Christin Hayes(Thompson) - skating director

Shirley Ward- quarterly

Ashley Roschen- quarterly

Leslie James- Wilhite- PR Chair

Kim- Talked to Glen about pictures, he stated that there would not be an hourly fee, as long as everyone paid at least 20\$ for pictures. There will also be digital options as well as head shots. Kim said she would work on a date for the pictures to be done after the meeting.

Anna- Motioned that next year anyone that signed up to work hours at the fall festival booth or parking lot and then cancels or does not show up without finding a replacement, gets a 25\$/hour fee for every hour missed on top of the original 250\$ fee.

Kim Barker second it and everyone agreed

Kelli- synchro has been made official, she is filling paperwork out for it. She would like to start a hospitality sponsorship for synchro and Amanda offered to help out with that.

Christin- Last week of classes for Its, will have a costume contest for Halloween and hand out goodie bags.

Montessori has been successful and hoping it will lead to more Its sign ups.

There are 45 kids signed up for the Christmas show, need to still get payment from some people, and need to get with Stacy on being able to order costumes asap.

Danielle is wanting to know if we are wanting to have a table at the Halloween event on Oct 30 at swonder, to hand out flyers, give out candy etc....

Kim Barker said she could be there to help out with that.